
 
 

 

 

April 26, 2022 Project No. 09‐10‐106 
 

California Regional Water Quality Control Board 
Central Valley Region 
11020 Sun Center Drive, #200 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670‐6114 

 
Attn: Ms. Lani L. Andam, Water Resource Control Engineer 

 

Re: Tentative Waste Discharge Requirements Comments 
Pilot Travel Center No. 168 
30035 County Road 8, Dunnigan, Yolo County, California 
WDR Order No. 5‐01‐266 

 

Dear Ms. Andam: 
 

Broadbent & Associates, Inc. (Broadbent) has prepared this letter providing comments 
associated with review of the Tentative Waste Discharge Requirements permit associated with 
wastewater operations at Pilot Travel Center #168 in Dunnigan, Yolo County, California (Site or 
PTC 168). 

 
 [TENTATIVE] WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS ORDER R5‐2022‐#### 

 

Introduction Item #3 (pdf page 8) 
The Facility does not meet the conditions of WQ 2014‐0153‐DWQ because the Facility receives 
wash water generated by activities conducted at the former truck wash facility maintenance 
bays. 

 
Comment: The truck wash has been converted into a truck care facility and all washing 
equipment has been removed. Wash water has not been discharged as wastewater since 
conversion in 2018. 

 
Existing Facility and Discharge #11 (pdf page 9) 
Wastewater from the travel center and stand‐alone restaurant is pumped through a metering 
station and can be discharged into any one of the five ponds. 

 
Comment: Wastewater from the travel center and stand‐alone restaurant are pumped through 
separate metering stations prior to combined discharge into any one of the five ponds. 

 
Existing Facility and Discharge #15 (pdf page 11) 
WSW is the primary source water, which is approximately 520 ft deep and sealed to a depth of 
200 ft below ground surface (bgs). 

 

Comment: Well construction details should be reviewed for the WSW and TWW. 
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Existing Facility and Discharge #17 (pdf page 12) 
Wastewater is primarily domestic waste from commercial sources, including kitchen waste and 
nondomestic flows from the truck service maintenance bay. 

 

Comment: The majority of flow from the truck care facility are domestic waste from the toilet 
and sink. 

 

Compliance History #21 (pdf page 13) 
Comment: No further action has been granted for the Site’s environmental case. 

 
Pilot Travel Centers LLC appreciates the opportunity to provide comments during renewal of the 
Site’s discharge permit process. Please do not hesitate to contact Broadbent at (530) 566‐1400 if 
you should have further questions or require additional information. 

 
Sincerely, 
BROADBENT & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

Aric C. Morton, P.G., C.E.M. 
Principal Geologist 

 
 

cc: Ms. Liz Peterson, Pilot Travel Centers LLC 


